Personal Profile

Dr.Gajanan Santape

Sanket Colony, Plot No. 22B, Near SGBAU University Camp, Amravati,

Maharashtra - 444602

Cell: +91 9850052692 | +91 7620193350

Mail: gajananbsantape@gmail.com | gajanan_santape@yahoo.com |

gajanan.santape@rssc.edu.in

LinkedIn Profile: Gajanan B. Santape

Youtube: Sci. Hub(Zoology)

Professional Summary

Dedicated Zoologist with over 15 years of teaching and research experience in Zoology, Molecular biology, Bioinformatics, Computational biology, and Arachnology. Currently serving as Assistant Professor at Rajarshee Shahu Science College, Chandur Rly. and Convener of Prestigious Autonomous body of Ministry of Science And Technology Indian Science Congress Association Amravati Chapter. Recognized for leadership in Environmental Conservation and fostering scientific consciousness. Actively involved in social initiatives and key academic committees, delivering guest lectures, organizing workshops, and chairing sessions in national conferences. Recipient of Bharat Gaurav Award and National Environmental Award.

Personal Details

• Date of Birth: 18/07/1973

• Native Place: Morshi, Dist. Amravati

• Blood Group :AB +ve

Education

• Ph.D. in Forensic Sciences and Animal Physiology

• Ph.D.Topic: Characterisation of species from muscle protein – A forensic study. [SGBAU Amravati, 2010]

 M.Sc. in Zoology and Animal Physiology as a specialization [Amravati University,1997]

Ph.D.Supervisor in the subject Zoology ,SGBAU,2021

Professional Experience

Assistant Professor of Zoology Selection Grade

Rajarshee Shahu Science College, Chandur Railway, Dist. Amravati

[2011– Present]

- Teaching undergraduate and postgraduate students in Zoology.
- Actively contributing to academic and administrative committees of SGBAU and the College.
- Spearheading innovative student initiatives, including SIGNature: Students Initiative towards Green Nature.Best Student Award Committee.
- Member of IQAC,CSR
- Serving as NSS Program Officer, fostering social and environmental awareness.
- Convener of SAFE (Student and Faculty Exchange Program) and NIRF

Independent and Institutional Research

[2005 – Present]

- Conducting impactful research in molecular biology, computational biology, bioinformatics, and arachnology.
- Published 15 research papers in prestigious international and national journals.
- Organized workshops and seminars, including a National Symposium Cum workshops on Arachnology and Science and Technology
- Delivered invited talks and served as Chairperson and Rapporteur at World Conference and National Conference.

Secretary

Atul Shikshak Shikshketar PataSanstha, Chandur Railway

[2022 – Present]

• Leading educational initiatives and mentoring students in scientific endeavours.

Research Interests

- Molecular Biology
- Bioinformatics and Computational Biology
- Arachnology
- Environmental Conservation

Publications and Contributions

- Research Papers: Authored 15 research papers in International and National journals repute.
- Books: Actively engaged in book authorship in Zoology and related domains.
- Published Chapters in Books of Zoology on CBCS and NEP Syllabus pattern
- Working as Co-Investigator on Major Research Project submitted to Pench Tiger
 Project Department of Forest Govt.of Maharashtra
- Working as a Subject expert on Research Project submitted to Regional Director, Pench Tiger Project Department of Forest Govt. of Maharashtra.
- Conferences: Participated in over 80National
 Conferences, Seminars, Workshops, Webinars as a speaker, chairperson, and rapporteur and participant.
- Actively participated in spider research team for invention of new world record and first record of Spider

Awards and Reconition

- Bharat Gaurav Award-2016 (NGO,New Delhi)
- National Environmental Award (AADHAR)-2023

Workshops and Initiatives

- Organized national workshops and seminars, including a prominent workshop on spiders.
- Convener of SIGNature: Students Initiative towards Green Nature.
- Delivered guest lectures and invited talks in national forums.

Social and Environmental Initiatives

- Active participant in NSS and environmental consciousness programs.
- Engaged in fostering academic and scientific collaborations through SAFE.

Professional Affiliations

- Life Member, Indian Science Congress Association
- Convener, Amravati Chapter of ISCA
- Taluka Secretary of NUTA

- Member,SGBAUTA
- Member,Pakshimitra
- Member of RRC, Alumina Association of VBMV, Amravati

Technical Skills

- Expertise in Molecular and Computational Biology Techniques
- Proficient in Bioinformatics Tools and Data Analysis
- Workshop Organization and Public Speaking

Languages known

• [Marathi, Hindi and English]

References

Available upon request.

Yours Faithfully,

Dr.Gajanan Santape